Associated Students of Orange Coast College SGOCC Student Senate

Minutes

Wednesday, February 8, 2012; 3:30 p.m.

ASOCC OFFICE

2701 Fairview Road • Costa Mesa, California 92626 • (714) 432-5077

I.Organizational Items

 I.01 Call to Order – 3:30 p.m.
 I.02 Roll Call Senate: Elisa Namdar, Sol Courtney, Bradley Golden, Johnny Umanzor, JP La Torre (3:55 pm), Jake Provost, Cody Joe Torre, Kolby Keo E-Board: Yasmine El-Gabry, Jordan Secour, Diana Aguilar, Catherine Tran, Marcy Finch, Alex Ceballos Advisors: Carla Martinez, Eva Shaffer, Mike Morvice
 I.03 Pledge of Allegiance
 I.04 Approval of Minutes – Approval by consent

II.Public Forum

III.Reports

III.01 Fiscal Affairs Report and Recommendation(s) for possible Senate action

This is an opportunity for the Vice President of Fiscal Affairs to present financial recommendations and reports as well as an opportunity for the Senate to approve financial recommendations.

Following deliberation and action by the Fiscal Affairs Council, the Vice President of Fiscal Affairs recommends the following Senate action(s) be taken: 1. That the Senate approve start-up funds of \$75 each be awarded to the following OCC clubs: None

None

2. One time event or other fund requests:

a) The Fiscal Affairs Council recommended that the Senate approve its recommendation to award \$5,000.00 to the Hospitality/Culinary Arts Program's for the International Culinary/Hospitality competition in London, England to be used only for student expenses.

Motion by Sol Courtney to approve the Fiscal Affairs Council recommendation to award \$5,000.00 to the Hospitality/Culinary Arts Program's for the International Culinary/Hospitality competition in London, England to be used only for student expenses, 2nd by Bradley Golden, motion passes 6-0.

b) The Fiscal Affairs Council recommended that the Senate approve its recommendation to award \$13,100 to the OCC Chambers Singer's to participate in a mass choir performance in New York City's Carnegie Hall.

Motion by Sol Courtney to approve the Fiscal Affairs Council recommendation to award \$13,100 to the OCC Chambers Singer's to participate in a mass choir performance in New York City's Carnegie Hall, 2nd by Kolby Keo, motion passes 6-0.

3. Request for transfer:

The Fiscal Affairs Council will recommend that the Senate give permission to the Snowboarding Club to donate its funds of \$618.18 to the OCC Children's Center.

Motion by Bradley Golden that the Senate give permission that the Snowboarding Club account donates its funds of \$618.18 to the OCC Children's Center, 2nd by Jake Provost, motion passes 6-0.

III.02 Campus-Wide Committee Reports

Marcy Finch will let the SGOCC know what committees are available as soon as she gets the Senate and Executive Boards class schedule changes.

III.03 <u>Standing/Ad-hoc/Special Committees</u>

Catherine Tran reported on the Planetarium Committee. Cody Joe Torre reported on the Revenue Committee.

IV.Unfinished Business

V.New Business

All items under new business are discussion and/or action items. Attachments are available in the ASOCC Office.

V.01 OCC Mobile App Update

Glen Profeta, Director of Applications and Infrastructure, gave a presentation regarding the upcoming OCC Mobile App. The Senate asked Glen questions concerning the mobile app. Jeff Hobbs suggested that the students host a celebration or event when the new app is released. Glen suggested waiting a while after the release to make sure all the glitches are taken care of.

V.02 <u>Recycling Center Project Update</u>

Mike Carey, Director of the Recycling Center gave a presentation regarding the OCC Recycling Center project. He stated that an architect has been hired for the project. He asked for the students to volunteer being part of the Recycling Center Expansion task force. The next meeting will be February 13th at 3 pm in the Construction Management Office. Cody Joe Torre, Johnny Umanzor, Jake Provost and Kolby Keo would like to attend.

V.03 OCC Digital Signage

Rich Pagel, VP of Administrative Services, gave a presentation regarding digital signage for the OCC campus. The Senate asked Rich questions about the signage. Rich asked the students to help educate the campus on the benefits of the signage. Cat Tran and Bradley Golden will chair a committee concerning the new signage, Kolby Keo, Alex Ceballos, Cody Joe Torre, Jake Provost and Jordan Secour will also serve on the committee.

V.04 <u>Multicultural Event Planning</u>

Kolby Keo gave review and update on the upcoming event, "International Multicultural Awareness Day" on Thursday, April 19th between 10 am – 2pm. Kolby passed around a sign-up sheet for volunteers.

V.05 <u>California Proposition 1522</u>

Bradley Golden discussed the Senates upcoming decision on whether or not they would like to endorse California Proposition 1522. Yasmine El-Gabry expressed her concerns as to why it was the responsibility of OCC Senate to decide if it was Constitutional or not, which was stated by Bradley Golden at the prior Senate meeting. The Senate continued to examine the proposition and how it would affect the students of OCC.

V.06 Proposition 1522 Planning

Yasmine El-Gabry discussed a possible Town Hall or debate concerning the Proposition that would take place on March 13th.

V.07 District Student Government Master Agreement

Cody Joe Torre asked the Senate question to consider regarding the proposed master agreement between ASOCC and the Coast Community College District. The Senate will form a Master Agreement Committee. Cody Joe Torre, Bradley Golden, JP La Torre, Elisa Namdar, Cat Tran, Marcy Finch and Alex Ceballos will be on the committee.

VI.Public Forum Two

VII.General SGOCC Reports

VII.01 Advisors' Report (Limited to 2 minutes per report)

VII.02 Board, Officer and Staff Reports (Limited to 2 minute per person)

Motion by Kolby Keo to extend the meeting by 5 minutes, 2nd by Johnny Umanzor, motion passes 6-1.

VIII.Adjournment – 5:31 pm